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DATE: July 6,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 0803 18-GU 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Caroline M. Klancke, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counse& 

Please place the attached correspondence in Docket No. 0803 18-GU. If you have any 
questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you. 
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Caroline Klancke 

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com] 

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 3:57 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 

Cc: Binswanger. Lewis M.; Floyd, Kandi M. 

Subject: Docket No 080318-GU -Peoples Gas Rate Case 

Caroline - 

Through discussions with Staff, Peoples is aware that a recommendation on its Motion for Reconsideration of 
Order No. PSC-09-0411-FOF-GU will be considered by the Commission at the August 18, 2009 agenda 
conference. This date is acceptable to Peoples notwithstanding Peoples' letter to the Commission Clerk dated 
August 25,2008 (Document No. 07723-08) in the above docket. 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
One Tampa City Center 
P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601 
201 N. Franklin Street Suite 2000 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Main: (813)273-4200 
Direct: (813)273-4321 
Mobile: (81 3)695-5900 
Fax: (813)273-4396 
aw@.macfar.com 
W*& 

This electmnic message transmission contains information fmm the law firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen and is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt fmm disclosure 
under applicable law. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that eny dissemination or distribution 
of this communication to other than the intended recipient is stricfly prohibited. I f  you have received this communication in emr ,  please notify 
us immediately by coliecf telephone at (873) 273-4200 or electmnic mail (info@mfmlegal.com). Thank you 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson B McMullen to  
be used, and cannot be used, by a client or any other person or e n t i  for the purpose of ( i)  avolding penalties that may be imposed 
under the Internal Revenue Code or ( i i )  promoting, marketing or recommending to  another parly any transaction or other matter 
addressed herein. 
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